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Legislative File No:  2010-0406 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Ed Anzek, AICP 

 

DATE: September 27, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: OakGreen Grant Award, Letter of Support 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Staff is requesting a resolution of support for Oakland County’s OakGreen Local Model Showcase 

Sustainability Partnership Grant Application. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The City partnered with Rochester and Auburn Hills to submit an application for the grant.  We were 

recently notified that our application was successful, only one grant was awarded in Oakland County, and 

to finalize the process Staff is requesting a resolution of support for the project. 

 

The grant provides $50,000 and in kind County services towards joint sustainable planning efforts within 

the communities.  A consultant will be selected by the County and Communities to evaluate their current 

sustainability planning efforts and to develop a plan for continued success.  The planning process will 

assist in indentifying shared and individual goals and suggest implementation measures related to social, 

environmental and economic sustainability. 

 

A copy of the grant application is attached for your review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the attached resolution of support. 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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